I D E A IDEA HEADQUARTERS
2115 W. Pike Blvd.

t’ Public Schools Weslaco, TX 78596

TO: Respondents of RFP#17-02 for Advanced Placement Instructional and Professional Development

Services

FROM: IDEA Public Schools
SUBIJECT: Award Decision, Academic Services Team RFP#17-02 for Advanced Placement
Instructional and Professional Development Services

DATE: July 10, 2017

On June 30, 2017 the evaluation committee finalized the review of submitted proposals and
awarded the Advanced Placement Instructional and Professional Development Services
RFP#17-02 using the weighted criteria outlined in the Request for Proposals (RFP). The
following vendor was awarded the Advanced Placement Instructional and Professional
Development Services proposal based on the proposals received, including pricing and services
that best meet the needs of the District: National Math and Science Initiative. We will be
contacting the awarded vendor to finalize a contract for these services. Thank you to all

vendors who submitted a proposal.

For additional information or questions, please contact IDEA Public Schools:

Leanne Hernandez

VP of Financial Planning

956-975-0352
Leanne.hernandez@ideapublicschools.org
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